Moorhead, Caroline

From: Sexton, Katy

Sent: ‘ 19 July 2017 09:37

To: 1 Moorhead, Caroline

Subject: | FW: Noise complaints - Tally Ho Inn
|

Katy Sexton

EnvironmentalHealth Technician
Exeter City Co lncil,

Paris Street,
Exeter,

EX1 1JN
Email: katy.sexton@exeter.gov.uk
Tel: 01392 265 ‘61

From: Sexton, K@ty

Sent: 13 July 2017 17:41

To: Licensing Team <licensing.team @exeter.gcsx.gov.uk>
Subject: Noise cpmp|aints -Tally Ho Inn

Hello |

I have spoken to! Pip and Caroline about some complaints received, here is some information regarding them... all
are from differe%t addresses.

8/7/17 9pm - Camplaint of loud live music in the beer garden and high level of customer noise coming from a very

busy pub.
8/7/17 9.20pm + Noise from Tally Ho pub with very loud live music being played in beer garden since 17.00.

8/7/17 9.25pm -‘Loud music from live band in beer garden. Also, general noise from large number of customers

attending. Caller believes they are celebrating the landlord's 1st anniversary at the premises.

1
Let me know if any more info is required.

Katy Sexton |
Environmental Health Technician
Exeter City Cour\cil,

Paris Street, |
Exeter,
EX1 1IN |

Email: katy.sex% n@exeter.gov.uk
Tel: 01392 265161
i




